Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website

Status

Notes

College/Department
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

Degree/Major (Conc)
MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work
MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

Alabama

http://
www.socialwork.alabama.gov/
Alaska

https://
www.commerce.alaska.gov/

web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/

SocialWorkExaminers.aspx
American Samoa
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-
details/AmericanSamoa
Arizona

http://www.azbbhe.us/
Arkansas
http://www.arkansas.gov/swib/
California

Colorado
https://dpo.colorado.gov/
SocialWork

Connecticut
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/
Practitioner-Licensing
%E2%80%94Investigations/
Socialworker/Social-Work-
Licensure

Delaware

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program status
unknown

Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/ requirements

socialworkers/
District of Columbia

Program meets state

https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/ requirements

social-work-licensing
Florida
https://

Program meets state
requirements

floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/

Page 1

Alabama also requires Documentation of US
Citizenship or Immigration Status.

Alaska also requires Professional References.

Arizona also requires Documentation of US
Citizenship or Immigration Status.

In addition to an MSW, future social workers

in California must ensure that they also have
proof of completion for the following courses:
Child Abuse Assessment and Reporting;

Human Sexuality; Alcoholism and Chemical
Substance Abuse and Dependency; Aging, Long
Term Care and Elder/Dependent Adult Abuse;
Spousal/Partner Abuse Assessment, Detection
and Intervention; Suicide Risk Assessment and
Intervention

The District of Columbia also requires three (3)
character references.



College/Department
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

Degree/Major (Conc)
MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

State/Website
Georgia
https://sos.ga.gov/board-
professional-counselors-social-
workers-and-marriage-family-
therapists
Guam
https://guamhplo.org/gbsw
Hawaii
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
programs/socialworker/
Idaho
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/
DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?
Bureau=SWO
lllinois
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/
socialworker.asp
Indiana
https://www.in.gov/pla/
professions/behavioral-health-
and-human-services
lowa
https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licensure/
lowa-Board-of-Social-Work
Kansas
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
professions/social-workers
Kentucky
https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/
index.aspx
Louisiana
https://lwww.labswe.org/
Maine
https://www.maine.gov/
pfr/professionallicensing/
professions/state-board-social-
worker-licensure
Maryland
https://health.maryland.gov/
bswe/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/
board-of-registration-of-social-
workers
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Status
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements



College/Department
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

Degree/Major (Conc) State/Website Status Notes
MSW/Social Work Michigan Program meets state
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/ requirements
bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-
health-prof/social

MSW/Social Work Minnesota Program meets state
https://mn.gov/boards/social-  requirements
work/

MSW/Social Work Mississippi Program meets state
https://lwww.swmft.ms.gov/ requirements

MSW/Social Work Missouri Program meets state
https://pr.mo.gov/ requirements
socialworkers.asp

MSW/Social Work Montana Program meets state

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/  requirements
behavioral-health/

MSW/Saocial Work Nebraska Program meets state
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/  requirements
pages/mental-health-and-social-
work-practice.aspx

MSW/Social Work Nevada Program meets state
https://socwork.nv.gov/ requirements
MSW/Social Work New Hampshire Program meets state

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board- requirements
mental-health-practice

MSW/Social Work New Jersey Program meets state
https:// requirements
www.hjconsumeraffairs.gov/sw

MSW/Social Work New Mexico Program meets state

https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards- requirements
and-commissions/individual-
boards-and-commissions/social-

work/

MSW/Social Work New York Program meets state
https://lwww.op.nysed.gov/ requirements
professions-index/social-work

MSW/Social Work North Carolina Program meets state
https://ncswboard.gov/ requirements

MSW/Social Work North Dakota Program meets state
https://www.ndbswe.com/ requirements

MSW/Social Work Northern Mariana Islands Program meets state
https:// requirements

www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
health-care-professions-
licensing-board/
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College/Department

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

Degree/Major (Conc)
MSW/Social Work
MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

State/Website

Ohio

https://cswmft.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma
https://www.ok.gov/
socialworkers/

Oregon
https://www.oregon.gov/blsw/
pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania
https://lwww.pa.gov/agencies/
dos/department-and-offices/
bpoa/boards-commissions.html
Puerto Rico
https://pr.pcshq.com/?

Status

Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state
requirements

Notes

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state

requirements

Program meets state
requirements

page=profesionalesdetrabajosocial,PRsocial-

experience
Rhode Island
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
detail.php?id=245
South Carolina
https://llr.sc.gov/sw/
South Dakota
https://dss.sd.gov/
licensingboards/socialwork/
social.aspx
Tennessee
https://www.tn.gov/health/
health-program-areas/health-
professional-boards/sw-
board.html
Texas
https://lwww.bhec.texas.gov/
texas-state-board-of-social-
worker-examiners/index.html
Utah
https://dopl.utah.gov/social-
work/
Vermont
https://sos.vermont.gov/social-
workers/
Virgin Islands
https://dica.vi.gov/
boardcertifications/steps/
swrequirements/
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Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website

Status

Notes

College/Department
College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work

College of Arts and Sciences/
School of Social Work
College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

MSW/Social Work

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

Virginia
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
Boards/SocialWork/
Washington
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-
permits-and-certificates/
professions-new-renew-or-
update

West Virginia

https://
www.wvsocialworkboard.org/
Wisconsin
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/
Professions/SocialWorker/
Default.aspx

Wyoming
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
Alabama

Alaska

American Samoa

Arizona

Arkansas

California
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/

Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/

CLS.aspx

Colorado

Page 5

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

Program does not meet Must apply for the state license. Requires 32

state requirements

Program meets state
requirements

weeks of clinicals or one (1) year of clinical
experience as a generalist. Andrews University
MLS graduates have been successful in
obtaining the California MLS License using one
(1) year of clinical experience route. Note that
there are also specific curriculum requirements,
such as Physics. MLS Certification is required
by most employers.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.
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College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website
Connecticut

Delaware

District of Columbia

Florida
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
licensing/technologist/
Georgia
https://rules.sos.state.ga.us/
gac/111-8-10

Guam

Hawaii
https://health.hawaii.gov/
statelab/files/2013/05/sld-lic-mt-
appinstruct3.pdf

Idaho

Illinois

Indiana

lowa

Kansas

Kentucky
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Status
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state

requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes
No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

A state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

A state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification. To apply complete
and submit the following application: chrome-
extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/
https://dch.georgia.gov/sites/
dch.georgia.gov/files/related_files/document/
LAB_LicensurePacket 8-7-12.pdf

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

A state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.
No state license is required. Most employers

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

Louisiana
https://lwww.Isbme.la.gov/
licensure/clinical-laboratory-
personnel

Maine

Maryland

Massachusetts

Michigan

Minnesota

Mississippi

Missouri

Montana
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/
clinical-laboratory-science-
practitioners/

Nebraska

Nevada
https://dpbh.nv.gov/
Reg/MedicalLabs/

Medical_Laboratories_- Home/

New Hampshire

New Jersey
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Status
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state

requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

A state license is required. Most employers

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required.

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required.

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required.

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required.

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required.

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required.

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required.

require MLS Certification.

Most employers

Most employers

Most employers

Most employers

Most employers

Most employers

Most employers

A state license is required. Most employers

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required.

require MLS Certification.

Most employers

A state license is required. Most employers

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required.

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required.

require MLS Certification.

Most employers

Most employers



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website
New Mexico

New York
https://dpbh.nv.gov/
Reg/MedicalLabs/

Medical_Laboratories_- Home/

North Carolina

North Dakota
https://www.ndclinlab.com/
licenserequirements.asp
Northern Mariana Islands

Ohio

Oklahoma

Oregon

Pennsylvania

Puerto Rico

https://orcps.salud.pr.gov

Rhode Island

South Carolina

South Dakota

Tennessee
https://lwww.tn.gov/health/
health-program-areas/
health-professional-boards/
Page 8

Status
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state

requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes
No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

A state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.
No state license is required. Most employers

require MLS Certification.

A state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

Program does not meet A state license is required. Most employers

state requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

A state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

BSMLS/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

medlab-board/ml-board/

applications.html
Texas

Utah

Vermont

Virgin Islands

Virginia

Washington

West Virginia
https://dhhr.wv.gov/
ols/regulatory/Pages/
Licensure.aspx
Wisconsin

Wyoming

Alabama

Alaska
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Status
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state

requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

A state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

No state license is required. Most employers
require MLS Certification.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
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College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

American Samoa

Arizona

Arkansas

California

Colorado

Page 10

Status

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
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College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

Connecticut

Delaware

District of Columbia

Florida

Georgia

Page 11

Status

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
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College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

Guam

Hawaii

Idaho

Illinois

Status

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements
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Notes

licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.
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College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

Indiana

lowa

Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana
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Status
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
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College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

Maine

Maryland

Massachusetts

Michigan

Minnesota
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Status

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
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College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

Mississippi

Missouri

Montana

Nebraska

Nevada

Page 15

Status

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
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College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

New Hampshire

New Jersey

New Mexico

New York

North Carolina

Page 16

Status

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
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College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

North Dakota

Northern Mariana Islands

Ohio

Oklahoma

Oregon
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Status

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
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College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

Pennsylvania

Puerto Rico

Rhode Island

South Carolina
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Status

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.
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College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website
South Dakota

Tennessee

Texas

Utah

Vermont
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Status
Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
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College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

State/Website

Virgin Islands

Virginia

Washington

West Virginia

Wisconsin
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Status

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
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State/Website

Status

Notes

College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Medical Laboratory
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

CERTML/Medical Laboratory
Science

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

Wyoming

Alabama

Alaska

American Samoa

Arizona

Arkansas

Page 21

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The student is responsible for contacting the
state where they intend to seek employment to
determine eligibility requirements for the state
licensing examination. Currently, 11 states and
one territory have laboratory personnel licensure
requirements. These are California, Hawaii,
Florida, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee,
Louisiana, Nevada, West Virginia, Montana,
Georgia, and Puerto Rico.

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
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State/Website

Status

Notes

College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

California

Colorado

Connecticut

Delaware

District of Columbia

Florida
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Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
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State/Website

Status

Notes

College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

Georgia

Guam

Hawaii

Idaho

Illinois

Indiana
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Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website

Status

Notes

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

lowa

Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana

Maine

Maryland

Page 24

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website

Status

Notes

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

Massachusetts

Michigan

Minnesota

Mississippi

Missouri

Montana

Page 25

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website

Status

Notes

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

Nebraska

Nevada

New Hampshire

New Jersey

New Mexico

New York

Page 26

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website

Status

Notes

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

North Carolina

North Dakota

Northern Mariana Islands

Ohio

Oklahoma

Oregon

Page 27

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website

Status

Notes

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

Pennsylvania

Puerto Rico

Rhode Island

South Carolina

South Dakota

Tennessee

Page 28

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website

Status

Notes

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

Degree/Major (Conc)
DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

Texas

Utah

Vermont

Virgin Islands

Virginia

Washington

Page 29

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website Status

Notes

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/Sch of Rehabilitation
Sciences

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

Degree/Major (Conc)
DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DPT/Physical Therapy

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

West Virginia Program meets state
requirements
Wisconsin Program meets state
requirements
Wyoming Program meets state
requirements
Alabama

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
nursing-education/

state requirements

Alaska

https://
www.commerce.alaska.gov/
web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/
BoardofNursing.aspx

Program meets state
requirements

Page 30

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

The DPT program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical
Therapy Education (CAPTE)*. After receiving
the DPT degree graduates may apply to take
the National Physical Therapy licensure Exam
(PTSE) in the state of their choice. * 1111 North
Fairfax, Alexandria, VA 22314

Program does not meet Pending Assigned Course Faculty name,

licensure status and license number in
Alabama (Master’s degree in Nursing or
higher) Course Objectives and learning
outcomes (program documents) Clinical
Facility Approval letter . Needs licensed
faculty in AL and $500 annual fee to be there
paid by out of state school. (See https://
www.ncshn.org/nursing-regulation/education/
distance-education/aprn-distance-education-
requirements.page for full information). also
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/wp-content/
uploads/2023/10/2023 _abn_guideline-
summarypcs.pdf.

REQUIREMENTS AND PROCEDURES

— 12 AAC 44.4601. Students must submit

a completed application for preceptorship
registration and pay the required application
fee. 2. Verification of a current license in good
standing to practice as a registered nurse by this
state or another state licensing jurisdiction.3.
Documented evidence of current enrollment in
an advance practice registered nurse program.



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

Degree/Major (Conc)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

State/Website

American Samoa
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-
details/AmericanSamoa
Arizona

https://azbn.gov/

Arkansas
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/
boards-commissions/boards/
nursing-arkansas-state-board/

California
https://lwww.rn.ca.gov/

Page 31

Status

Program meets state
requirements

Notes

(In-progress transcripts are acceptable or
written verification on college stationery sent
directly from the nursing program director.)4.
Documented evidence of a preceptorship
arrangement to be approved by the board.
Submit a copy of preceptorship agreement
between the school and facility and the applicant
and preceptor.5. The preceptor must hold an
active license or privilege to practice as an
APRN or physician that is not encumbered
and practice in a comparable practice focus.
The preceptor must function as a supervisor
and teacher and evaluate the individual's
performance in the clinical setting.

No special state approval

Program does not meet Registered nurse practitioner or clinical nurse

state requirements

specialist practice by duly enrolled students
under competent supervision as part of a
registered nurse practitioner or clinical nurse
specialist program if the program is approved

by a United States nursing regulatory agency in
the state of the parent institution and the student
is authorized to practice registered nursing

in this state. Licensure: Didactic faculty must

be licensed in the home state with privilege to
practice in Arizona

Program does not meet Arkansas considers teaching in nursing

state requirements

education programs to be the practice of
nursing, and therefore requires all faculty be
licensed or have the privilege to practice nursing
in Arkansas. (https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-
regulation/education/distance-education/aprn-
distance-education-requirements.page)

Program does not meet Only students enrolled in California-RN Board

state requirements

approved schools can participate in clinical
experiences. Online out-of-state enrolled
students would not be able to do clinicals

in California-RN, unless the out-of-state
program is California-RN Board approved.
Licensure: Clinical faculty must be licensed
in California(https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website

Status Notes

College/Department

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

Degree/Major (Conc)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

Colorado

https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursingstate requirements

Connecticut
https://portal.ct.gov/dph

Delaware

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/ state requirements

nursing/

District of Columbia
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon

Florida
https://floridasnursing.gov/

Georgia
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-
board-nursing

Guam
https://guamhplo.org/gbme

Hawalii
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/

Idaho
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/

Illinois

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/
boards/nursing.htmi

Page 32

regulation/education/distance-education/aprn-

distance-education-requirements.page)
Program does not meet Licensure: Didactic faculty with a telepresence
and clinical faculty providing direct or indirect
supervision to advanced practice student
clinical practice must be licensed to practice in
Colorado.
Program meets state  Does not need special state approval

requirements

Program does not meet Out of state programs wishing to provide clinical
experiences in Delaware must submit the
following: proof of approval and/or accreditation
in the home state, copies of written agreements
with facilities, program requirements for clinical
faculty and preceptors, list of names and
assigned sites for clinical faculty and preceptors,
and copies of current Delaware (or other
compact state) licensure for clinical faculty

and preceptors. Faculty need to be licensed in
Delaware. NSBN website March 2026.

Program meets state  Needs no special state approval
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

No special state approval
Program does not meet Faculty must be licensed in GA (NSBN, 2026)
state requirements

Program meets state
requirements

no state approval needed

Program meets state
requirements

No state approval needed
Program does not meet Faculty must be licensed in Idaho (NCSBN,
state requirements 2026)

Program meets state
requirements

no state approval needed



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human

Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

Degree/Major (Conc)
DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

State/Website

Indiana
https://www.in.gov/core/
licensing/

lowa
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/
medical/nursing-professional-
midwifery

Kansas
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/

Kentucky
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/
index.aspx

Louisiana
https://lwww.Isbn.state.la.us/

Maine

https://www.maine.gov/
boardofnursing/

Maryland
https://health.maryland.gov/
mbon/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/
board-of-registration-in-nursing
Michigan
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/
bureau-list/bpl/health

Page 33

Notes
no state approval needed

Status
Program meets state
requirements

Program does not meet Licensure: Clinical faculty, didactic faculty and

state requirements post-licensure students must have an active
lowa nursing license or be recognized for
licensure in lowa. (NCSBN, 2026)

Program does not meet The board may grant approval to an advanced

state requirements practice registered nurse program with national
accreditation for a continuing period not to
exceed 10 years. Also check faculty licensure
requirements

Program does not meet For online MSN/DNP APRN Programs: Nursing

state requirements faculty who oversee students in the clinical
setting or serve as preceptors in Kentucky must
possess an unencumbered active Kentucky RN
and APRN license. Clinical faculty members
who do not reside in a compact state will need
to possess unencumbered active RN & APRN
Kentucky license(s) This also applies to RN-
BSN programs. That is, clinical faculty members
who do not reside in a compact state will need to
possess an unencumbered active RN Kentucky
license. If the clinical faculty member resides
in a compact state, the APRN clinical faculty
member would require a KY APRN license to
oversee students in Kentucky without seeking a
separate Kentucky registered nurse license.

Program does not meet

state requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website

Status Notes

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing
College of Health & Human

Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

Degree/Major (Conc)
DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

Minnesota
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/

Mississippi
https://lwww.msbn.ms.gov/

Missouri
https://www.pr.mo.gov/
nursing.asp

Montana
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/
nursing/

Nebraska
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/
Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
Nevada

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program does not meet Clinical faculty must hold NV license

https://nevadanursingboard.org/ state requirements

New Hampshire
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-
hampshire-board-nursing
New Jersey

https://

www.hjconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/

pages/applications.aspx
New Mexico
https://www.bon.nm.gov/

New York
https://lwww.op.nysed.gov/
registered-professional-nursing
North Carolina
https://www.ncbhon.com/

North Dakota
https://www.ndbon.org/

Northern Mariana Islands
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Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

must notify NJ BON

Program meets state
requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program does not meet Any online APRN educational institution

state requirements wanting to establish a clinical preceptorship
program in the CNMI shall submit a onetime,
nonrefundable fee to the Board, as established
in the Board's fee schedule. No student may
begin clinical work unless there has been an
agreement between the institution and the



Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

State/Website

Status Notes

College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing
College of Health & Human

Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

Degree/Major (Conc)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

Ohio
https://nursing.ohio.gov/

Oklahoma
https://oklahoma.gov/
nursing.html

Oregon
https://www.oregon.gov/oshn/
Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania
https://lwww.pa.gov/agencies/
dos/department-and-offices/
bpoa/boards-commissions/
nursing.html

Puerto Rico

Rhode Island
https://lwww.board-of-

nursing.org/rhode-island-board-

of-nursing/
South Carolina
https://lir.sc.gov/

South Dakota
https://www.sdbon.org/

Tennessee
https://lwww.tn.gov/health/
health-program-areas/health-
professional-boards/nursing-
board/nursing-board/about.html
Texas
https://www.bon.texas.gov/

Utah
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/

Vermont

Board which authorizes the student to begin the
preceptorship program.

Program meets state
requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program does not meet Pending
state requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program meets state
requirements
Program meets state

requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program meets state  approved
requirements
Program meets state  Approved

requirements

Program meets state

https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/ requirements
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College/Department
College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Health & Human
Serv/School of Nursing

College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design

Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

Degree/Major (Conc)
DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)

DNP/Adv Practice Registered
Nurse (Family Nurse
Practitioner)
MARCH/Architecture
MARCH/Architecture
MARCH/Architecture
MARCH/Architecture
MARCH/Architecture
MARCH/Architecture
MARCH/Architecture
MARCH/Architecture
MARCH/Architecture
MARCH/Architecture
MARCH/Architecture

MARCH/Architecture

State/Website
Virgin Islands

Virginia
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
Boards/Nursing/
PractitionerResources/Forms/
Washington
https://nursing.wa.gov/
West Virginia
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/
Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/
BoardsCouncils/Nursing/
Default.aspx

Wyoming
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
Alabama

Alaska

American Samoa

Arizona

Arkansas

California

Colorado

Connecticut

Delaware

District of Columbia
Florida

Georgia
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Status Notes
Program does not meet

state requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program meets state
requirements

Program does not meet
state requirements

Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown

Approved

Approved



College/Department

College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design

Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

Degree/Major (Conc)
MARCH/Architecture

MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture

MARCH/Architecture

State/Website
Guam

Hawaii

Idaho

lllinois

Indiana

lowa

Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maine
Maryland
Massachusetts
Michigan
Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
Montana
Nebraska
Nevada

New Hampshire
New Jersey

New Mexico
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Status Notes
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown



College/Department

College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design
College of Professions/School
of Arch&Interior Design

Degree Program Disclosures as of Apr 13, 2026 9:33 AM

Degree/Major (Conc)
MARCH/Architecture

MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture
MARCHY/Architecture

MARCH/Architecture

State/Website
New York

North Carolina

North Dakota

Northern Mariana Islands

Ohio
Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania
Puerto Rico
Rhode Island
South Carolina
South Dakota
Tennessee
Texas

Utah
Vermont
Virgin Islands
Virginia
Washington
West Virginia
Wisconsin

Wyoming
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Status Notes
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown
Program status
unknown



